
Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

FW: SWO Sampling COC 6/10/25
1 message

Chris Prosper <chris.prosper@linkan.com> Tue, Jun 10, 2025 at 4:30 PM
To: Peter Hays - DNR <peter.hays@state.co.us>
Cc: Adam Billin <Adam.Billin@linkan.com>, Bryant Acevedo <bryant.acevedo@linkan.com>

Peter,

 

Please see the attached COC from the bi-weekly sampling that was done today.

 

Thanks,

 

Chris Prosper 
Engineer

 

 

Office:  775-777-8003

Cell:     719-247-0564

400 Corporate Circle • Suite H

Golden, Colorado 80401

 

An Employee-Owned Company

linkan.com • chris.prosper@linkan.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including the attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Bryant Acevedo <bryant.acevedo@linkan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Adam Billin <Adam.Billin@linkan.com>; Sam Billin <sam.billin@linkan.com>; Quinn Westmoreland
<quinn.westmoreland@linkan.com>; Brandy Wadford <brandy.wadford@linkan.com>; Alex Schwiebert
<alex.schwiebert@linkan.com>; Jared Buck <jared.buck@linkan.com>; Chris Prosper <chris.prosper@linkan.com>;
Patrick Delaney <pdelaney@blackfoxmining.com>
Subject: SWO Sampling COC 6/10/25

 

￼
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